NOTICE AND AGENDA

WATER COMMISSION HYBRID MEETING
THURSDAY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
APRIL 16, 2026 211 WEST ASPEN AVENUE

4:00 P.M.

Click here to join the meeting

Call to Order
CESS INTO EXECUTIVE N

Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Commission and to the
general public that, at this meeting, the Commission may vote to go into executive session, which will
not be open to the public, for legal advice and discussion with the Commission's attorneys for legal
advice on any item listed on the following agenda, pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3).

Roll Call

NOTE: One or more Commission Members may be in attendance telephonically or by other
technological means.

RONALD DOBA, CHAIR HALEY PAUL

DONALD BILLS, VICE CHAIR  CAROLINE REED

MATTHEW GARCIA ROBERT VANE

JOHN NAUMAN CJ LUCKE, PLANNING AND ZONING REPRESENTATIVE
OPEN CALL TO THE PUBLIC

Open call to the Public enables the public to address the Commission about an item that is not on the
agenda. If you wish to address the Commission, please state your name and address for the record.
The Arizona Open Meeting Law prohibits the Commission from discussing or taking action on an item
which is not listed on the prepared agenda. The Commission members may, however, respond to
criticism made by those addressing the Commission, ask staff to review a matter, or ask that a matter
be place on a future agenda. Public comments should be limited to three minutes reading time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - March 19, 2026

NEW BUSINESS

A. Discussion of upcoming revisions to the landscape development plant list Appendix 3 - Tamara
Lawless

B. Water Awareness Month 2026 - Tamara Lawless

C. Capital Projects Update and Discussion of the format of the Project Tracking Page in the Water
Commission Packet - Lee Williams

OLD BUSINESS - None

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS TO/FROM THE CHAIR, COMMISSION MEMBERS. OR STAFF

ADJOURNMENT



CERTIFICATE OF POSTING OF NOTICE

The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of the foregoing notice was duly posted at Flagstaff City Hall on

at
a.m./p.m in accordance with the statement filed by the Water Commission with the City Clerk.

[Dated this day of , 2026,

For special accommodations, please notify the Water Services Admin Office at (928) 213-2400 or 774-5281 (TDD) at least three business days prior
to the scheduled meeting time.




MINUTES

WATER COMMISSION HYBRID MEETING
THURSDAY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MARCH 19, 2026 211 WEST ASPEN AVENUE

4:00 P.M.

Call to Order
¢ Chair Ron Doba called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

NOTICE OF OPTION TO RECESS INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION

Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Commission and to the
general public that, at this meeting, the Commission may vote to go into executive session, which will not
be open to the public, for legal advice and discussion with the Commission’s atforneys for legal advice
on any item listed on the following agenda, pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3).

¢ Chair Doba welcomed the new Water Commission Member (Caroline Reed). Members of the
Commission each gave a brief introduction.

Roll Call

NOTE: One or more Commission Members may be in attendance telephonically or by other
technological means.

PRESENT:

RON DOBA HALEY PAUL
DONALD BILLS MATTHEW GARCIA
JOHN NAUMAN CAROLINE REED
ROBERT VANE

Staff & Others Present: Vice Mayor Miranda Sweet, Shannon Anderson, Lee Williams, Tiffany Antol,
Erin Young, Tamara Lawless, Marion Lee, Andrea Armstrong, Jolene Montoya, Emily Melhorn,
Christina Rubalcava, Bill Case, David Chambers, Sandy Petersen

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Public participation enables the public to address the Commission about an item that is not on the
agenda. If you wish to address the Commission, please state your name and address for the record. The
Arizona Open Meeting Law prohibits the Commission from discussing or taking action on an item which
is not listed on the prepared agenda. The Commission members may, however, respond to criticism
made by those addressing the Commission, ask staff to review a matter, or ask that a matter be place on
a future agenda. Public comments should be limited to three minutes reading time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - November 20, 2025

Moved by Commissioner John Nauman, seconded by Commissioner Robert Vane
Vote: 7 - 0 - Unanimously



5.

NEW BUSINESS
A. Data Centers Land Use and Large-Volume Water Users -- Erin Young and Tiffany Antol

Tiffany Antol - Zoning Code Manager, provided an update with a PowerPoint Presentation that covered
the Data Center Land Use. The following topics were discussed:

o Zoning Code Amendment Chapters 10-40 & 10-80 Data Center Land Use
« Existing Allowances for Data Centers
« City's Proposed Zoning Code Text Amendment — Overview of Proposed Amendment

Tiffany and staff are seeking some feedback from the Water Commission on the best approach for dealing with
land uses that can be heavy large water uses.

Chair Ron Doba asked Tiffany what is meant by state-level preemption regarding the following presentation slide.
He asked if that would be forced to allow a data center by the state.

]
L \
"‘3 Data Center Land Use

Existing Allowances for Data Centers

« The lack of specific use standards for Heavy General Industrial uses
can make it challenging to ensure that all potential impacts are
properiy mitigated.

« Staff's goal is to permit fand uses in zones appropriate 1o their
intensity and ta 2pply standards that address and offset potential
negative impacts.

« Staff is concerned that an outright prohibition on data centers may
increase the risk of future state-level preemption.

Tiffany said yes, noting that they were recently required to allow middle housing and accessory dwelling
units, and that she has spent much of the past two years addressing new state mandates affecting what
is permitted in the zoning code.

Commissioner Robert Vane asked if numbers 10 and 11 are mutually exclusive on the following presentation slide:
el
%

r’ i
“-3 Data Center Land Use

City's Proposed Zoning Code Text Amendment

Overview of Proposed Amendment:

+ Chapter 10-40: Spacific to Zones, Division 10-40.60: Specific to Uses - 1s amended to add
Section 10-40.60 145: Dats Center specific use standards

Gerarel Baquirements,
. A st cwnt b il 1.0 Dots Conbar
sl oy tier T¥ e miner ac a0 Do wiad sadety for
‘Taaltigg, 3 shall A0t aotint 26 st aiurch. Givuptilgs Tedting

shial s emibedd 40 daytirme bt and sthadubed So mininics impacts on sdiscant wao%,

9, fusdl & handling shall comply with few, bullding, ard

1L dhilfers, Rl d arvit dosigr isa, phume visthiiRy. sed
views! mpacts.

Commissioner Vane asked whether the system is a closed-loop system, noting that he does not consider a cooling
tower to be closed-loop, as he understands cooling towers to be open, evaporative systems. Tamara Lawless
responded that they wanted clarification on that terminology. She reached out to Annikki Chamberlain, a
consultant who works with large industrial users and institutions, who provided the following input:

o A closed-loop system must be connected to a heat rejection mechanism, which is typically water-based--
most commonly a cooling tower. While the chilled water side of the system may operate as a closed loop,
the heat rejection side is generally an open-loop system. As a result, it can consume significant amounts of
water through evaporation and blow down, along with additional losses due to mechanical and operational
factors.



Commissioner Donald Bills asked about item 7 on the following presentation slide:
i . SRS
%S Data Center Land Use o

City's Praposed Zoning Cade Text Amendment
Overview of Proposed Amendment:

+ Chapter 10-20: Specific ta Zones, Division 10-80.60: Specific ta Uses = is smended 20 add
Section 10-40.60.145: Data Center specific use standards.

Gt sl Roquitwerasnts.

& Poitenstin fancing, If pravidedt shall be

Regarding the noise generated, Commissioner Bilis noted a 10-decibel difference between the daytime and
nighttime sound ranges and asked if Tiffany could provide a frame of reference for what those decibel levels
represent. Tiffany responded that she would need to follow up with that information.

Commissioner Bills also noted that sound is not only heard but can be felt, and asked about wildlife sensitivity to
noise generated by data centers. Tiffany responded that she does not have specific studies available at this time to
address that topic.

Chair Doba asked Tiffany to clarify closed-loop mechanical cooling systems, noting that such systems recirculate
water through cooling towers and may still require additional water for evaporation. Tiffany explained that water
needs depend on the specific data center and system type, and that staff prefers not to specify exact technologies
since some facilities use air-cooled systems. She noted that both energy and water use are key factors under
review. Staff recommends avoiding prescriptive technology language, but can include it if the Water Commission
prefers, with wording to cover both water and air-cooled systems.

Commissioner Vane observed that several requirements seem targeted specifically at data centers and asked
whether this could create litigation risk or enforcement challenges compared with other heavy industrial
applicants. Tiffany replied that it would not, noting that the Commission already applies distinct development
standards for different land uses.

Chair Doba asked about proposal number 2. Tiffany explained that it would outright prohibit all data centers, a
recommendation requested by the Planning and Zoning Commission, and noted that this is not staff's preferred
approach but was included in response to the Commission's direction.

Chair Doba asked if any cities in the state prohibit data centers. Tiffany confirmed that some do and explained
that the draft proposal was prepared to give the Commission the option to implement a similar prohibition.

Chair Doba asked if the Water Commission simply wanted to discuss the matter today. Tiffany confirmed,
explaining that they hope to provide the Planning and Zoning Commission with a general sense of whether the
large water user component is being considered. This would clarify why those parameters are not included in the
zoning code, allowing the zoning process to continue while the Water Commission's work on large water users
proceeds concurrently.

Erin Young - Water Resources Section Director, provided an update with a PowerPoint Presentation that covered
the Existing Assessment of New Industries: Process & Policies Overview; Proposal for a Large-Volume Water User
Policy. The following topics were discussed:

o Engineering Review Process
o Water Services Process and Policy
¢ Specific Water Policies (2014 Council-Adopted Water Policies)



Commissioner Vane asked whether Water Services can veto large users or require them to provide their own
water if identified as high-volume users. Lee Williams, Water Services Director, responded that he is unsure and
would need to investigate the agency's authority in this regard.

Commissioner Vane asked whether Water Services could recommend to the City Council or Planning and Zoning
Commission that a proposed use is not sustainable if they lack veto power. Lee Williams stated he would need to
research but noted that a Water-Sewer Impact Analysis (WISA) would indicate what the user must provide. Tiffany
added that no application would be approved without an approved WISA, and that rezoning or conditional use
permits are generally not approved if the city cannot serve the property. While Water Services may not have
authority to deny an application under current codes, the Planning and Zoning Commission or City Council could
consider these factors, and prohibiting water-cooled systems would be the clearest approach, though it would not
prevent Water Services from providing water if requirements are met.

Commissioner Vane asked whether the regulations for data centers should include a specific water use limit or rely
on the existing Water Services review process for large users. He noted that Water Services already has a
functioning process and suggested there may be no need to include a specific requirement in the data center
regulations.

Tiffany reviewed the proposal options and suggested that the simplest and most enforceable approach would be
to prohibit water-cooled systems entirely. Under this approach, data center mechanical cooling systems would be
required to use air-cooled heat rejection systems, while the use of evaporative or water-based systems--in¢cluding
cooling towers, evaporative condensers, absorption systems, and water-cooled chillers--would be prohibited.

Chair Doba asked whether this would prevent data centers from using water, and Tiffany clarified that it would
only require air-cooled systems, not preclude data centers entirely.

Tiffany outlined two additional options for mechanical cooling systems. The performance-based option will allow
limited water use if annual usage meets a defined threshold, subject to city approval and ongoing reporting. The
hybrid option would default to air-cooled systems, allowing exceptions only if a defined water use threshold is
met, with sub-metering, annual reporting, and documented system design approval required.

Commissioner John Nauman asked about the monthly variation in water use for data centers and how building at
elevation might affect the type of cooling systems they could use. Tiffany stated that she does not have that
information.

Chair Doba asked whether the state could require the city to accept a data center if the necessary resources are
not available. Tiffany responded that while the state can require the city to include certain land uses in its zoning
code or permit them through zoning, it does not necessarily compel provision of resources.

Erin Young stated that data centers could be required to recycle water, and if at least 80% is recycled, the city
would recover much of it through the wastewater system, keeping the facility effectively closed-loop. She noted
that prioritizing this approach would ensure efficient use of available water, and data centers could also help fund
connections to the reclaimed water system or upgrades to the wastewater treatment plant, benefiting all users.

Emily Melhorn, Water Conservation Specialist, stated that limiting data centers to air-cooled systems would
restrict their size to what air cooling can manage, while still allowing operation. Allowing water-cooled systems
makes it harder to control facility size. She noted there are various ways to maximize efficiency within either
cooling system type.

Emily Melhorn emphasized the importance of sub-metering to detect leaks and ensure efficient water use. She
explained that cooling towers can typically reuse water up to seven times before mineral buildup risks damaging
the equipment, which is costly. Discharged water often contains chemicals and acids, limiting its return to the city
system. She noted that Flagstaff has few cooling towers, which is why the expertise of Mimir Consulting has been



relied upon.

Commissioner Haley Paul asked whether large water users that exceed anticipated usage could face additional
scrutiny, requirements, or higher fees, and whether such an approach is worth considering. She also asked if there
would be value in allowing these users if they generate a certain number of jobs, and whether options beyond
water-cooling technology are being explored.

Chair Doba noted it is difficult to respond without specifics on a proposed data center. Tiffany explained that if
data centers are allowed, the Water Commission could provide guidance on zoning locations and
recommendations, particularly limiting cooling systems to air-cooled technology, while a more comprehensive
policy for large water users is developed. She emphasized the importance of protecting current water resources
and ensuring adequate service for new land uses.

Tiffany asked whether the Water Commission prefers a more restrictive or medium approach to water use. She
noted that a stricter approach could be adopted now, with the option to amend the zoning code later if a
comprehensive policy for large water users is developed. She is seeking the Commission's recommendations
specifically on the water-related elements of proposal number 1 and their expertise on water issues for data
centers,

Chair Doba asked for comments on proposal number one. Commissioner Vane stated that existing mechanisms
for managing large water users are sufficient and recommended against overly prescriptive regulations. He
suggested including a requirement that any data center using a water-based cooling system must operate as a
closed-loop system.

Chair Doba instructed Tiffany to require closed-loop systems for water-cooled data centers. Tiffany confirmed
that the language will provide the option for air-cooled systems, and any water-cooled system must operate as a
closed-loop system.

Commissioner Paul asked whether the WISA is sufficient for staff review. Lee Williams said it is, as it is the
standard process for all developments. Commissioner Nauman noted that while low water use is manageable,
high-water use raises concerns about priority during scarcity, especially given the potential political influence of a
data center.

Tamara Lawless, Water Services Program Manager, clarified that the term "closed-loop system" does not
necessarily indicate minimal water use. Even if a system is labeled as closed loop, it may apply only to part of the
operation, and the total facility could still have significant overall water consumption.

Chair Doba asked whether the Commission is familiar with any constructed data centers that use closed-loop
systems. Erin Young responded that the Kyl Center for Water Policy website lists all the data centers they are
aware of.

Emily Melhorn clarified that all water-cooled systems include a closed-loop component, which chills water so it
can absorb more heat during circulation. She emphasized that the presence of a closed-loop system alone does
not inherently improve overall efficiency.

Chair Doba suggested that they might be approaching the issue incorrectly. Emily Melhorn responded that if water
cooling were to be allowed as an option, simply requiring a closed-loop system would not be sufficient; additional
measures would be necessary to manage water use effectively.

Commissioner Nauman stated that more research is needed to make informed decisions. He noted that
information is required on the benefits of air-cooled systems, the specifics of closed-loop systems, and water use
for data centers of various sizes; without this data, rational decisions cannot be made.



Commissioner Paul asked whether prohibiting water-cooling technology was an option. Tiffany confirmed that air-
cooled systems could be required, eliminating water use, and asked if this were the approach the Water
Commission would recommend to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Commissioner Paul asked whether other cities have implemented a policy requiring only air-cooled systems and
prohibiting water-cooling technology.

Commissioner Vane asked whether using air-cooling systems would automatically increase energy use.

Tiffany stated that the city could start by requiring air-cooled systems, and as more information about closed-loop
systems becomes available, the code can be refined in the future.

Commissioner Nauman asked whether decisions on data center water use should be based on current resources
or projected availability 10 to 20 years into the future. Erin Young explained that the city has 32,000 acre-feet of
physically available water, with current usage at 10,000 acre-feet and regional build-out projected at 26,000 acre-
feet, leaving a delta. She noted that for uses exceeding roughly 5,200 gallons per acre per day, policies should be in
place to address situations where demand surpasses available resources.

Chair Doba stated that it was time to close discussion on this item. He noted support for air-cooled systems,
emphasizing a desire to avoid encouraging data centers that would require the city to provide water for cooling
purposes.

B. Discussion of Upcoming Revisions to the Landscape Development Plant List -- Tamara Lawless

« This item was suggested to be moved to next month's Water Commission meeting by Tamara
Lawless and the Commissioners due to time.

C. Discussion of Proposed Changes to the Plumbing Code -- Tamara Lawless
Tamara Lawless, Water Services Program Manager, presented a quick overview of proposed changes.

Chair Doba asked whether reduced-flow fixtures are readily available at stores like Home Depot, and Tamara
confirmed they are. He also asked about rebate programs, and Tamara explained that the city offers rebates for
high-efficiency toilets that meet the Maximum Performance (MaP) score and use less than one gallon per flush,
exceeding the current code of 1.28 gallons per flush.

Chair Doba asked when the updated plumbing codes would go into effect. Tamara stated that she did not know
and would need to follow up with that information.

Chair Doba asked about rebate eligibility, noting the decrease required to qualify. For example, if someone
replaces a 1.6-gallon-per-flush toilet with a 1.28-gallon-per-flush model, would they be eligible for the rebate.
Tamara confirmed that they would, explaining that the program is designed to incentivize exceeding current code
requirements.

OLD BUSINESS
A. Proposed Updates to the Water Conservation Ordinance in the City Code -- Tamara Lawless

Tamara Lawless, Water Services Program Manager, presented a quick overview of proposed updates to
the Water Conservation Ordinance in the City Code.

Commissioner Vane asked about Lake Elaine in relation to Tamara's mention of larger bodies of water and
artificial lakes in the ordinance, noting that the lake has not been continuously maintained. Tamara explained that,
if the ordinance were passed, it would specify that Lake Elaine would not be refilled due to its lack of



maintenance, and that the restriction in the ordinance would apply in this case.

Chair Doba asked whether filling Lake Elaine would be prohibited under the proposed ordinance. Tamara stated
that water bodies not continuously maintained would not be refilled, and new similar projects would not be
constructed, as they require significant infrastructure and do not align with good water conservation practices.
Chair Doba asked about a potential court order, and Tamara said she was unsure. Commissioner Vane noted that
enforcing this restriction would "force the issue," which he viewed positively.

Commissioner Paul asked whether the ordinance disallows potable water irrigation on non-functional turf.
Tamara clarified that turf in purely aesthetic, non-functional areas would not be irrigated under the ordinance.
Commissioner Paul suggested targeting these areas for rebate opportunities, and Tamara noted that a multi-year
rebate program could provide funding for converting such turf to native or drought-tolerant landscaping.

Chair Doba asked Tamara if she wanted a formal recommendation to move this forward to City Council. Tamara
stated that the next internal step is to meet with the PROSE team to ensure they are comfortable with the
provisions for athletic fields, as there may be minor adjustments to that section. After that review, the next step
would be to take the ordinance to City Council.

Commissioner Paul asked for clarification on whether the golf course is comfortable with the 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.
irrigation restriction and whether it provides sufficient operational flexibility. Tamara stated that she believes it
does, noting that the restriction was presented at previous stakeholder meetings and the golf course
representatives seemed comfortable with it.

Chair Doba asked whether the restrictions on golf courses apply to overall water use or specifically to irrigation,
noting that golf courses might irrigate using water from lakes on their own property. Tamara clarified that the
restriction applies specifically to irrigation and does not address water used for filling purposes.

Chair Doba requested a motion to recommend the modifications to the conservation ordinance to City Council.
Commissioner Haley Paul moved the motion, and Commissioner Donald Bills seconded it.

Chair Doba commented on Lake Elaine, noting that, while he is not an attorney, he believes there may be a court
order requiring it to be filled and that the date of the court order could potentially preempt the ordinance. Tamara
stated that the City Attorney, Sterling Solomon, may need to provide an official statement or opinion on which
takes precedence.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS TO/FROM THE CHAIR, COMMISSION MEMBERS, OR STAFF

Lee Williams, Water Services Director, highlighted several items for the Commission's attention. He stated that the
department is working with Stantec Engineering to pilot a MBR portable plant at Wildcat Hill and is also exploring a
pilot advanced water purification trailer in partnership with Hazen and Sawyer. Lee noted that the division had
begun preparing its annual report to the Water Commission. Additionally, he reminded commissioners to exercise
caution when using "reply all" in emails, as it could violate the Open Meeting Law.

Erin Young asked if a representative from Continental could make a final statement on Lake Elaine. Sandy
Petersen, President of the Continental Country Club in Flagstaff, clarified that the settlement agreement requires
Lake Elaine to be filled, but notes in two places that this is subject to the availability and affordability of water.
Chair Doba thanked him for the clarification.

ADJOURNMENT

¢ Meeting adjourned at 5:51 p.m.






CITY OF FLAGSTAFF

STAFF SUMMARY REPORT
REPORT TO THE WATER COMMISSION Tamara Lawless
Prepared by
FROM: WATER SERVICES DEPARTMENT Date: 4/8/2026
MEETING OF:_April 16™. 2026 ({/\2 ——
Department Head Signature

AGENDA ITEM: Discussion of upcoming revisions to the landscape development plant list

STATEMENT:

This item will include a short presentation on upcoming revisions to the City of Flagstaff’s Landscape Plant
List (Appendix 3 in City Code).

RECOMMENDATION:

Discussion only.

DISCUSSION:

Water Conservation staff are assisting in the revision of the City of Flagstaff’s Landscape Plant List
(Appendix 3 in City Code). This process has included the following thus far:

o Expert review of the full 300+ species on the list by staff at Arboretum at Flagstaff
e Two stakeholder meetings with participants from a broad swath of community members affected by

the code (landscape architects, plant nurseries, city staff, etc)

Staff will also present a summary of next steps in this process.






CITY OF FLAGSTAFF

STAFF SUMMARY REPORT

REPORT TO THE WATER COMMISSION Tamara Lawless
Prepared by

FROM: WATER SERVICES DEPARTMENT Djt: 4/10/2026

MEETING OF: April 16, 2026 { s

{E‘partment Head Signature

AGENDA ITEM:  Water Awareness Month

STATEMENT:

This item will include a short presentation on events for the City of Flagstaff’s 2026 Water Awareness Month.

RECOMMENDATION:

Discussion only.

DISCUSSION:

April is Arizona's Water Awareness Month. The Water Conservation team provides numerous public
outreach opportunities this month, where they will talk to the community about the importance of using water
wisely here in Flagstaff.

One of the Water Conservation team’s strategies for engaging the public is to meet them where they’re at.
The team sets up tables at popular events like Flagstaff Mountain Film Festival, Northern Arizona Book Fest,
Earth Day Celebration, and Full STEAM Ahead. This gives them an opportunity to interact with hundreds of
community members. These opportunities help to achieve the goals of the Water Conservation Strategic Plan
and the Carbon Neutrality Plan due to the embedded energy savings in every drop of water saved.

Water Conservation staff will provide an overview of the events for Flagstaff’s celebration of the statewide
celebration of Water Awareness Month. Events include the following:

e Recycled Art Exhibition e FEarth Day Festival at Bushmaster Park /
e Rainbarrel Making Workshop City of Flagstaff

e Science Saturday at Willow Bend e Earth Day Festival at CCC

¢ Rio de Flag Reclamation Facility Tour e Drop Off Day

¢ Flagsatt Mountain Film Festival e Full Steam Ahead

e Northern Arizona Book Festival

e Rainwater Harvesting Workshop






CITY OF FLAGSTAFF

STAFF SUMMARY REPORT

REPORT TO THE WATER COMMISSION Lee Williams

Prepared by
FROM: WATER SERVICES DEPARTMENT Daﬁﬂpﬁl 13t 2026
4
MEETING OF:_April 16®. 2026 .\ V\
Dk:f)arlment Head Signature

AGENDA ITEM:  Capital Projects Update and discussion of format of Project Tracking Page of the
Water Commission packet

STATEMENT:30 minute update on progress of Capital Improvement Plan followed by discussion on how
to improve Project Tracking Page

RECOMMENDATION: Informative

DISCUSSION:






ulepadun (198png pue ‘UcKINIISUO) ‘BulUue|d) WS BUO 153} 1B BARY MO||2A se pals| s1oaload

(sduo) Awny) oofoud Sej4 ag o1y
A 958Ud SOuf] UoISSIWSURI] UOAURD 19ZIIMS «

(Thv
doug) siamolg 01y ‘u9H-0) 1eIPJiM ‘SdId IBIP|IM :PUO] 121MIISEAN o
SuljpueH spijos O1Y »

uoseas
UOOSUOW i0J M3IABI Japun (Auanoe |e1auad) sinoues)d puod uoijua1ag «
WuLwWwade|day auljialepy mey Alejp] aye

198png pue ‘uonaniIsuo) ‘Suiuueld Sutpie8a) ss3d04d B UNSIY 10U dABY IYM Se pajsl| S1I2(0ad

(8wipuny Juesd 3995 |Im — papuny 194 jou) Supisa) Suldwes [AY .
19q1}/|€311I912 HOM o

970TZ/9T/¥ DONIMOVYL 123r0Yd NOISSININOD YILVM



Alijenb Aioje|n3a4 01 Id2udiaype JUIISISU0)

|20F 500T) JISN 2IUBLLIOLIS snjeis
uol|iw Ze$ 191eMWI0)S
uoliw 6'TS Ja3e M pawiepay
uoljjIw ZES J91eMaISEM
uoiw S em
uolfjiw OTTS asuasaype 128png Sunesadp
(Euuewal 985} I3 dULRWIOLAd snjels
paisod suoisod g %56 JUBJBA ¢ Suiyers
310N USWHNIOY AIDY (1203 5506) 2133IA dUBWIOWD snjeys sz0z/Lt/y
Suio8uo G707 Puod 241usay) ‘€z0Z AINT puod Loys saoueld mainal Suiodup synouea)d puod uonua3aq
0€02Z/0€/9 WEYZS (sdio> Awue) 1afoad Sej4 2q oy
9z0z/0€/9 NOYS 9,06 UORINIISUOD) (sjon3] snouep) syafoad ysep sanids
9z0Z/0€/0T WIS papuny 193p %09 juswade(dal au yIauanoq 8
9z02/0€/9 Wr'TS siomo|g ogJn] :puoq Jajemaisepm
9z0z/0g/0T WT'SS/WNE'TS siojesauan dmyjoeg :puoq Jajemalsem
L70z/0g/0T NGS UOlRIBUID-0?) :pPUO( JAJEMIISeM
9202/0£/9 INSS 5d3d :puoq J2IEM3IISEM
£20Z/0€/9 INEITS 1915931p HOM :PUOq J21EMIISEM
£202/0€/9 W9'ves SuypueH spiyos O
0v02/0€/9 youey dep pay
520Z/0€/9 WE9TS Py dulpsaIeM UIseg Jauuy
LT02/0E/6 WIS asnoy [[em [Iyany, HoJ
£LT0Z/0E/0T suiseq pas Asepy el
820Z 1/01 N9TS juswodejday sulsazem mey Alejy ayel
920Z/1/0T WEVFTS 103d22433u] Jamas 1eIP|IM
Lz0e/T/0t Wes A Yd S3UI| UOISSILUSUEL) UOAUED JBZIMS
SZ0Z/1/0T 000°008S ue|d Ja1se ANed Juawieal)
uona|dwo) pajewnsy JINIYIHAY 139and SNIGNNd 3diSLNO SuBWIWO) smels 13004d




